

Baxter, Clare

From: Gowdy, Clive
Sent: 16 May 2004 12:36
To: Shannon, Colm
Cc: Carson, Ian; Mulhern, Kevin
Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford- Request By Denzil McDaniel

Colm,

I am happy to go with this advice, if the Minister is also content. I will have an opportunity to speak to her at 2pm on Monday. Would this fit your timescale for contact with McDaniel?

I would, incidentally, not want to appear forced into this by his pressure, so we would need to make it clear that we are carving something out from a very busy diary and there should be no messing about on it.

-----Original Message-----

From: Shannon, Colm
Sent: 14 May 2004 17:20
To: Gowdy, Clive
Cc: Carson, Ian; Mulhern, Kevin
Subject: Lucy Crawford- Request By Denzil McDaniel